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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2024 4:45 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: RE: supply & Installation of 5 kVA UPS - APC

Dear Herambraj, 
 
Please find below revised quote. 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description/Item QTY Price  Amount 

1 
APC Smart-UPS RC 6000VA 230V (Model No -
SRV6KUXI-IN) 
Warranty 2 Year 

1 76500 76500 

2 Exide 12Volt / 26 AH SMF Batteries with 
Approx.25-30 Min Back Up 

20 2700 54000 

3 Battery Rack,Interlinks & Garflims 1 7000 7000 

4 Freight and Forwarding 1 1000 1000 

      Total 138500 
       

GST Extra 28% on Battery and 18% on Rack and UPS      

 
 

Thanks & Regards 

Nitin Singhal 
LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd 
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co. 
Ph. 011-35609550 
Cell :- 09312252563,09717627999 
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From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@laksh.info]  
Sent: 05 October 2024 16:01 
To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: supply & Installation of 5 kVA UPS - APC 
 
Dear Herambraj, 
 
Please find below quote for UPS. 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description/Item QTY Price  Amount 

1 
APC Smart-UPS RC 6000VA 230V (Model No -
SRV6KUXI-IN) 
Warranty 2 Year 

1 83850 83850 

2 Exide 12Volt / 26 AH SMF Batteries with 
Approx.25-30 Min Back Up 

20 2850 57000 

3 Battery Rack,Interlinks & Garflims 1 8500 8500 

4 Freight and Forwarding 1 1500 1500 

      Total 150850 
       

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

 

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 01 October 2024 12:30 
To: Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info> 
Subject: RE: supply & Installation of 5 kVA UPS - APC 
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Hi Nitin 
 
Please provide quote . 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 9:21 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: supply & Installation of 5 kVA UPS - APC 
 
Dear team 
 
Kindly find below detail and provide quote  
 
supply & Installation of 5 kVA UPS 
With 3 Phase input and single Phase  
Output with 30 Min backup 
 
QTY -1 
 
 
Delivery location – C.C Viviana Mall thane  
 
Any Query please contact – Amit Tiwari -8657725585 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


